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CCI: The State Penitentiary in
South Carolina History and Memory

The South Carclina Penitentiary served as the state’s main prison facility for almost 130 years, from 1866 to 1994.
Today, little more than photographs, documents, and memories remain.

The South Carolina Penitentiary was founded during the penal reform movement of the nineteenth century. Governor
Arnoldus VanderHorst first proposed a state penitentiary in the 1790s. In later decades reformers repeatedly tried to
establish a penitentiary without success. They argued that a penitentiary was needed to overhaul the state’s harsh
criminal code, which in 1813 included 165 offenses punishable by death. A penitentiary, reformers argued, would allow for long-term prison
sentences, which they regarded as a more humane form of punishment for minor offenses. Conditions in county jails also pointed to the
need for a penitentiary. A Board of Public Works investigation in 1820 found that most county jails were poorly constructed and did not have
adequate space for prisoners.

After decades of discussion, the General Assembly finally authorized the establishment of a penitentiary in
1866. Construction began the following year at a site in Columbia on the Congaree River. The penitentiary
complex initially included two cell blocks and a structure for administrative offices. By the mid-1880s it was
substantially complete and housed nearly 1,000 priscners.

§ The penitentiary grew quickly. Overcrowding was a problem as early as the late 1880s. To generate

: g revenue and reduce the prison population, officials began leasing convicts to
: S s outside contractors and adopted the chain gang system, which allowed
m&t ... prisoners serving short-term sentences to work on road maintenance crews in
their home counties.

At the same time, industrial operations within the walls of the penitentiary also provided additional revenue and
gave convicts a regular work schedule. As the inmate population grew and new industries were added, officials
expanded the physical infrastructure of the institution with several buildings, including a hospital, a cell block for
female prisoners, and a reformatory for juvenile offenders.

By the mid-twentieth century the penitentiary had become outdated. After more than a century of
use, it was increasingly known for security problems and poor conditions. Officials began calling for

| CCI to be closed in the 1960s, but the Department of Corrections did not shut down the facility until
1994, The closing of the penitentiary after nearly 150 years of continual use was the final step in the
process of decentralizing the state's system of penal institutions.
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Donald R. Sutherland of the Historic Preservation Division of the South Carolina Hewes

The history of Battery White, presented below, was developed by Kappy McHulty and

Department of Archives and History. They prepared the nomination form proposing that
Battery White be added to the National Register of Historic Places in Movember of 1976,
You can view a pdf version of the nomination form on the Documentation page. Hational Register of Historic Places

Official Records of the Union and
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE Foieer e M

Battery White is an earthwork artillery emplacement built and manned by Confederate Official Records of the Union and
Confederate Mavies

UseroL Liw

troops during the Civil War. It was positioned on Mayrant's Bluff, upper Winyah Bay,

to the nearby port of Georsetown. 2 Do of ecioes s Hstacy
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An 1800 plat shows the Waring settlement. The gardens are depicted as four quadrants southeast of the main house.
Shaffer explained that by 1887 the “palatial residence” was only a “heap of bricks™ and the gardens had been “cleared
and plowed,” covered “with thick second growth forest.” aerial photographs from 1938 show a stain that was the main
house. All around it are plowed fields with no sign of a garden.

| Although nothing was visible on the surface, the gardens gave up at least some of
their secrets to careful archaeclogical study. Scils were studied for the chemicals they
M contained. Archaeclogists found that the soil pH had been altered - making the garden
less acidic and more able to support garden plants. another essential plant nutrient,

fl phosphate, was also higher in the Tranguil Hill garden than elsewhere on the
archaeological site. This reveals that the owners were adding compost to their garden
to improve the soil - just like gardeners today.

Archaeologists also studied the pollen and phytoliths recovered from the garden seil.
|| This work revealed evidence of plants that might have been intentionally planted.

i Recovered was pollen of Arfemisia, an herb, accent plant, and medicinal plant. Also
§l recovered was pollen of Lilaceae, a member of the four o-clock family, and roses.
Pollen of the pink family was found. Flowers in the pink family include Sweet William
and carnations. Thus, archaeologists were able to identify some of the plants and
flowers that were found in the Tranquil Hill gardens over 150 years ago!

¥ The gardens gave up additional mysteries during excavation. Chicora archaesclogists
found the northern edge of the garden, identified by a narrow planting bed. This would
have been about 214 feet wide at the surface and about 2 feet in depth. This is perfect
for the planting of boxwood or a similar hedging material. The soils were dark -
indicating that the soil was amended with organics. The phytolith study suggests
kitchen debris and ash were used as compost,

The one garden quadrant - or parterre - measured 220 by 120 feet, or 0.6 acre (that’s
about half of a football field).
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FERC-licensend projects; pamphlets on history located on SCE&G’s website. Posted on our website – Archaeology – Public Information and Education


0 he Archaeology and History

of Coosaw (River Astates

The Coosaw River Eslales tract is a proposed 123-acre nesidenfial development located
on the nomnh shore of Ladys 1siand in Beaufort County, South Camlina. Recant
archagological and historical investigations al the Coosaw River Estales tract have
unearthed a wealth of data on this small but interasting portion of Baaufort County.
By combining the information gatherad from historc documents with the sdifacts
recovered from archaeclogical excavalions, archaeclogists are able to determine who
lived on the Island, when they lived there, and how these people lived thair dailly ves.

History of the Coosaw River Estates Tract

The Coosaw River Estales tracl has a history of ownership dating to the late sevanteanth or eany eighieenth
century. It was during this ime that Yamasee and Scoftish immigrants began setfing the area, expanding the
indian trade and temporarly stebilizing this southern frontier. Traders and investors responded by acquiring lands
in the Port Royal area and particulardy on the Sea Islands, in 1698, Governor Joseph Blake secured a portion
of Cambahaa Island. and in 1707 his wife Elizabath purchasaed a 500-acra tract of land from tha Carolina Lords
Proprialors. Al her husband's death, Elizabeth Blake inherited & large portion of the mland, which was renamed
Ladys Island in her honor (Rowland et al 1996:81-82).

In 1733, Walter lzard acquirad a 500-acre tract on the island describad as, “situate, Iying and baing in Granvilla
County on the south side of Coosaw River on Combee Island butting and bounding to the narthward on the said
fiver to the westward on Henry Quintyne’s land, the said Elizabeth Blake's land to the south and easbvanrd on
the sald Elizabeth Blake's land” (State of South Carolina 1733-1775:vol. 3:382). Izard's ownership of the land
is referenced again in a 1752 plat drawn for Wilkam Bull of his propery, formedy Quintyne's, to the west. The
Coosaw River Estates tract may include a small portion of the 51, Quenten's Plantation.

e o MpIEERy TNEES S e e The destruction of Beauforl's antebellum records
e - W AN : makes it difficult fo trace the property’s ownership
and use during the lale sightesnth and sary
nineteenth centuries, but a few sources suggest
Its active use as a plantation. A map from 1777
shows savernl cultivated fields, an orchard, and two
structunes in the area of the Coosaw Rivers tract
(Des Barres 1777). The 1825 Robert Mils’ Atlas
of Beaufort Districd shows the name Verdier near
the trect (Figure 1) This was probably James Robert
Verdier (d. 1872), a physician and cotlon plantar
and son of John Mark Verdier, a leading Beaufon
menchant. James Roberl Verdier was married to
Sarah Fickling (d. 1885), whosa family al that time
owned the S Quenten’s Plantation (Mills 1980;
Rowland et al. 1996:190; Davis 1929.34).

Figare 1. 1825 Mills Aclas Map af
Reanfort Diurict [ e
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Corps of Engineers project and OCRM project; completed by TRC. Posted on our website – Archaeology – Public Information and Education
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Cigar Factory Rehabilitation in Charleston, SC
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I’On Development in Mt. Pleasant. Corps of Engineers and OCRM project; done by The History Workshop as part of Brockington and Associates
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Marine Corps Air Station, Beaufort.  Traveling activity trunk used for teachers to teach about archaeology.  Done by The History Workshop, Brockington and Associates.



Also completed interpretive panels, a traveling exhibit, and a website.
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Marine Corps Recruit Depot, Parris Island.  Interpretive Signage for Fort Elena, a National Historic Landmark.
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ABOUT US : HISTORY

Early History
The oldest artifacts found at Palmetto Bluff, stane tools made by

REAL ESTATE OFFERINGS

EMAIL |

Paleoindians, date to 10,000 BC. Following these early visitors,
generations of Native Americans came to Palmetto Bluff to harvest
oysters and fish in the rivers, and to hunt and aather in the forests.
Today, archaeologists find oyster shells, bones, and fragments of clay
pots and stone tools as evidence of the prehistoric people. However,

EMAIT NEWSLETTER SIGNTUP

by 1362, when Jean Ribaut arrived at Parris Island, the land of
Palmetto Bluff appeared to have been uninhabited.

In 1730, a British naval officer, Admiral George
Lord Anson, purchased the property. Anson
never lived here, however. Instead, after
sailing around the globe and capturing Spanish
|| galleans, he returned to England to enjoy his

fame and fortune. In 1757, Anson divided his
May River estate into parcels which were sold
as individual plantations.

In the antebellum era, Palmetto Bluff was comprised of several plantations. Cne of
the plantation owners was Thomas Fenwick Drayvton, commander of the Confederate
soldiers at Fort Walker on Hilton Head Island during the Battle of Port Royal. In this
battle, General Drayton faced his own brother, Captain Percival Drayton, commander of a Federal gunboat.
The Union navy easily defeated the Confederate forces and General Drayton was forced to order a retreat.
6} Inkternet

-
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Presentation Notes
Palmetto Bluff, an over 23,000-acre development outside of Bluffton, established a comprehensive history and archaeology program as part of its four Corps of Engineers permits.  Palmetto Bluff has its own archaeologist on staff and a conservation lab on site.
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The SHPO encourages public education as part of archaeological investigations.  Here, Andrew Agha of Brockington and Associates, discusses a recent excavation with the public.
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Factory employed 93 hands, though enly ore-thind of the workers
were African Amenican. & Benretville Factory werked 35 hands from
the age of 10 and up, with oy 5 enslaved worler

These indusiries often used the emslaved kehor of women and children.
Enslwed children reportedly cost bwo-thirds as mudh as adults 1o feed
and dothe, and women were much |ess sqemsiee than men. However,
ore Camlinian noted, *in dibching, particularly in canaks . . & woman
can do rearky @ much work a5 o man® The less streruoe work of
textile mils wes ofien prefermed for these mislkwed childer, women,
and senior aduly whawere net sirong enough 1o work in the fiskds or

i ey indlustry,

Worlang on the Railroad -

Another large emploper of eralaved workers in South Caraling was the
maikoad indusiry. Laber intensive during corstruction, and in coretant
need of mainberen ce ard repairs, raikoads were sheady emploper s of
African Amenicars, mestly sduk man

The Souch Carciing Canal and Aaikoad Compary, formed in 1837,
completed s finst track in 1232 At 136 miles itwas the longest Tack
inthe wadd, and ran fom Charleston o Hemburg, ST, loavied norh
of Augets, Georgia. It continued to build brandh lires i the state,
and soon realized that whie warkers, * Unwillrg 1o risk their [ves
i the swampy situstions,” abandored the work & summer began
To maks up for the lost men, the compary hined enskwed people
from plantatiors near the new roadhed, and punchased B9 Afion
Americars between 1845 ared 1260
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Wiliam Findrey Mdlee, awhite worker for the 5C Aailhead Company
nAprd of 1851, wrobe a letter 1o his wife requesting 2 ooat "made
fight —1 canvwt. cary weeight in the fisld o hot deays —&bo a pair of
parts made of some ghttweds,” and a "iight cheap cil coth cap” as
“We have rain nearly seery day land] mud —pou resver sow the Fle”
Cenditions for African Amenicans wens Biely worne, 25 tey auld not
request spedaliy elhing.

The Railroad Comes Through Town -

Tre 5.0 Canal ard Rariroad Company buit ies first branch [ine through
Lewisile flrter named 5t Mathews) in 1840401 Plantations ard
farmhouses, lage summer homes, and sbve cshire dotted the
bredsape amund the fowey, and the mimad offersd & quick way to
serud ity farm qoods o markets in Columbia and Charleston,

T prominent [and and skeesholders in Lewisvile, Jacob M. Dantzlr
and khn | Wennamekesr, made some of ther land and asleved
warkers sailable o the riload By 1241, te 5.0 Condl and Raiimad
Compery desied to drop the pay for their workers to only 13 per
manth, sen though “the {ellowe re-hieed e scoustomed to the e
of the mee, nce ard saw, and Ffting hessy timber, the wad required
of them." For the rew branch ine thiough Lewislle, howsvey the
compary probably tsed local seleved workens for unskiled Ishor
suth & diggng the roadhed

Cne 1840 report homsbed that "The embankments . . . will mmpare.
-with mmy simile work in the Unibed Stxtes.” The enskwed worken
ewnzd by the compary were praised "as effident, as faitful, and as
manageable as fose hired.”
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Lesacy of Industrial Slavery —--

Whik slwvebult rikoad lines st exist today, thers are very {ew
indusinial buildings from the amebelum years. The nuins of South
Carcling's Saluda Mil are the oy cbvims piees of & strudure buit
i 1634 to produce brown dath for shave dothing. A few funace
siade in the staie, dating fom the sary 1BO0s, are the remain of
the esrly romwirk indintry, which Typically had 100 arsle ed werkers
for groweing crops, custing ‘timber, mining ore and Emestons, cperating
the fumace, and making charozal at esch factory. Other sites may
still excisr, but For modem 5. Mathews, svidence of industrial savery
miakes up the mast importam phygicel feature of fhe town.

The Souhy Caroling Canal and Raiiroad Compary is mown todey o
Norfol Southem. The 51 Matthews Paimad o stil appears mudh
m i did afier comiruction. t revesls the conrbution of Alricn
Amencans buikding the South.
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DOT project; brochure produced by New South Associates. Posted on our website – Historic Contexts and Other Historical Background Studies
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Public Information and Education

State Agencies

On this page, you will find links to websites and educational curricula
that involve South Carolina's historic places. The South Carolina State
Historic Preservation Office has begun placing greater emphasis on
developing public education materials as mitigation through the Review
and Compliance Program. More and more projects that involve public
information are being developed and will be posted as they are
completed.

Federal Agendes

The Catawba Nation

Local Organizations

Artifact Curation

Teaching with Historic Places (TwHP) uses properties listed in the
National Park Service's National Register of Historic Places to enliven
history, social studies, geography, civics, and other subjects.

Military Site Management

Professional & Avocational
Organizations

The following lesson plans involving South Carolina resources can be
found on the Teaching with Historic Places website:

Volunteer Opportunities + These Honored Dead: The Battle of Rivers Bridge and Civil War
Combat Casualties (94)
Reports Learn how veteran soldiers adapted to the technological changes
. . that had increased the deadliness of the battlefield, and
Historic Contexts understand the cost of the Civil War in human terms.

Public Information and Education « When Rice Was King (3)

Investigate early rice plantations in Georgetown, South Carolina, to

SC Standards and Guidelines for learn how rice cultivation transformed the native environment and
Archaeological Investigations promoted the South's dependence on a plantation economy.
SHPO Guidance for Archaeological « Brown v. Board: Five Communities that Changed America (121)
Surveys Learn about the landmark U.S. Supreme Court case that declared
segregation in public schools unconstitutional. The lesson includes
ArchSite /GIS the Briggs v. Elliot case from South Carolina. Follow this link for



Presenter
Presentation Notes
We post examples of public education materials on our website, including lesson plans and publications developed as mitigation.
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SAVANNAH RIVER OPERATIONS OFFICE

SRS Cold War Historic Preservation

Background on SRS Cold War Historic Preservation
Actions Completed

Laws, Regulations, Orders, Policy and Guidance
Historic Preservation Documents

Other Historic Preservation Links

Artifact of the Quarter

| Back |

Last Updated: February 2009


Presenter
Presentation Notes
DOE-SRS also maintains a Cold War preservation program website as a public outreach and educational tool. 


CIVIL DEFENSE BULLETINS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE: Home and Garden Bulletin No. 77 and Farmers’ Bulletin 2107
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FAMILY
FOOD

STOCKPILE

SURVIVAL

Home and Garden Bulletin No. 77, titled, “Family Food

Stockpile for Survival,” is a 16 page booklet that was issued in

1961 and reissued in '66. It features storage tips, rationing

guidelines, and no-cook or limited cooking meal plans for

survival in the event of a nuclear incident. Home and Garden

Bulletins were geared towards private citizen, and featured

emergency management tips in case of nuclear attack. This

installation was designed to make families self-sufficient in

times of national crisis, so that citizens could survive if

communications and supplies were cut off and it was unsafe to

go outdoors. =

Farmers’ Bulletins were issued on the understanding that e

clean food supplies would be essential for the nation to

recover from a nuclear attack. Farmers’ Bulletin 2107, Radioactive Fallout
"Radioactive Fallout on the farm,” is designed to help farmers
cope with a nuclear crisis so that livestock and livestock feed
and water are protected from radioactive fallout. It covers the
basics of fallout and explains why it's important to protect
livestock and crops. The pamphlet also provides tips for = :i,»__’_,.-:
sheltering livestock, storing feed, and even decontaminating T o
livestock exposed to minimal radiation, if advised to do so by o '
the Civil Defense Authority. This pamphlet was issued in ]
1961.

During the Cold War years, American citizens were taught how

to respond to nuclear crises by the Office of Civil Defense and

Mobilization and its daughter agencies. Pamphlets such as this

and motion picture versions of similar material were made

available in libraries for use by schools and families. Other

topics included fire fighting, first aid, and even plans for

building a proper home fallout shelter. They represent the

uncertainty felt by Americans awaiting a cataclysmic event.

on the farm
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Dept. of Energy—Savannah River Site posts an “Artifact of the Quarter” on its website for employees and the public to learn more about the history of the site.
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P SEARCH SRS

Welcome to the historical highlights of the Savannah River Site. SRS was constructed during
the early 1950s to produce the basic materials used in the fabrication of nuclear weapons, primarily
tritium and plutonium-239, in support of our nation's defense programs. If you wish to view an in-
depth history, please explore SRS at Fifty, our 50th anniversary book (in PDF).

1950 to 1960
1960 to 1970
1970 to 1980

1980 to 1990

THE WHITE HOWED
WASH NG TGN 43

Qenehar 13, 1950

1990 to 2000
1950:

2000 to date

SRS at Fifty

SRS Home
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Baar MF. Gresseresly
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1952:

Facility.

* E_ | duPont de Nemours and Company was asked by the Atomic
Energy Commission to design, construct and manage the
Savannah River Plant.

* An area for the site was chosen.

1951:

» Savannah River Ecology
Labaoratory begins ecological
studies of SRS plants and animals.
* Construction began at the site.

* Production of heavy water for site reactors begins in Heavy Water Rework
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2004:

» Site's research laboratory designated as a national laboratory.

2005:
» Blended low-enriched uranium from SRS used by Tennessee
Valley Authority reactor to generate electricity.

» Tritium Facilities Modernization & Consolidation Project completed

start-up.

2006:

doors.
= F-Area deactivation work complete.
* T-Area closure complete.

2008:

operations in 1953, P-Reactor in 1954.

LAST UPDATED: May 20, 2008

» Savannah River National Laboratory designated as the Office of
Environmental Management’s "Corporate Laboratory "
= Aiken County’s new Center for Hydrogen Research opened its

« Historical markers were placed in P and R Areas commemoaorating
the role played by P- and R-Reactor towards winning the Cold War.
The site’s first two nuclear production reactors, R-Reactor began
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Presentation Notes
State Historical Markers erected at the Savannah River Site. Additional mitigation for deactivation of these SRS reactors. Posted on the ‘History Highlights’ section of Savannah River Site’s website.
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